
From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 2:25 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org> 
Subject: VTA Partnership Exclusive Engagement Perks: San Jose Jazz for August 6, 8, 9 

 

Board of Directors: 

 

 For our partnership with San Jose Jazz, VTA has received several complimentary invitations 
and passes. These offers are on a 1st come 1st serve basis so please let us know by EOD 
Aug 1st if you'd like to attend. 

  

• 10 VIP & 10 Priority weekend passes to the Summer Jazz Festival 

• 4 invitations to the Alebrijes Gala – Wednesday, August 6 

• 4 invitations to the exclusive happy hour kick-off party hosted by D3 Councilmember, with 
elected officials, event sponsors, and downtown SJ corporate leaders – Friday, August 8 

• 4 invitations to the Mayor’s Jazz Brunch with sponsors, City officials, and other dignitaries 
– Saturday, August 9 

 

Thank you, 

Office of the Board Secretary 

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

3331 North First Street 

San Jose, CA 95134 

Phone 408-321-5680 
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